

WCR June 19, 2019 General Membership Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order

- a) Kevin Felix President
- b) Werner Nitschmann Vice-President
- c) Rich Gaviani Treasurer
- d) Sophie Holbrook Secretary
- e) Please turn your phones on vibrate and please leave the hall to answer.
- f) Pledge of Allegiance

2. Kevin Felix -President

- d) Welcome to our June meeting!
- e) No new members or guests.
- f) Reminder to keep Jeff Jones in your thoughts. He sounds to be doing well and is out riding. Take it easy brother!
- g) Weekends are still open and if you have a ride you want to do or lead, please let one of the officers know. Keep a watch on the website calendar. Some of the rides that are set for a Saturday may move to a Sunday if the weather will work in our favor and there isn't a ride scheduled already. If you are not on Remind please join. It is the best way to contact everyone in a pinch.
- h) A reminder about Great Eastern Tours. Dave Jarvis is doing three rides next year. Yellowstone, Sothern Comfort Tour and Sturgis. For those that are interested, I have some flyers with me. The price will be more next year for Sturgis due to the 80th anniversary. This will be Dave's last year doing his trips. He is retiring from the business and closing up shop as of right now.
- i) Thanks go out to Dave Paton, Rich Gaviani and Werner Nitschmann for their ride leads this past month. We had some great rides and perfect weather for some of them. Werner has a ride coming up this weekend to Oyster Creek on Sunday and right now the weather gurus are saying it should be a nice day.
- j) Thanks to Cindy Nitschmann for all of her work in putting together the fund raisers for the club and to those that come out and participate.
- k) We need to update our club photo and currently it is scheduled for the WCR picnic at casa de Nitschmann.
- The WCR Picnic will take place on August 24th. The picnic is a BYOB and a covered dish. Please let Cindy Nitschmann know what you can bring. We need to make sure things are covered and in order to not get 40 pounds of pasta salad.
- m) Vermont ride. Please call Carina at The Grey Ghost and reserve your room, 1-800-745-3615. Rooms are \$98.00 plus tax. You have until July 15th to lock them in. We will be



there 8/9-8/12 returning on Tuesday the 13th. With the ride closely approaching, please so I can obtain a head count.

- n) We had planned on a ride to TK's tonight for ice cream. It was decided to forgo the ice cream tonight and will post a ride sometime during the summer.
- o) We have new business cards. Please take some and hand them out to people you think may want to join WCR.
- p) Our next meeting is scheduled for July 17th.

2. Vice President – Werner Nitschmann

a) Will check to see if The Roost bike night has been rescheduled.

3. Treasurer – Rich Gaviani

- a) May Opening Balance \$3,395.16
- b) May Income \$135.00
- c) May Expenses \$1.99
- d) Total Balance \$3,528.17
- e) Fliers have been left at Barb's H-D. Please take some WCR business cards and post them on bulletin boards at establishments that you frequent.

4. <u>Secretary – Sophie Holbrook - Nothing to Report</u>

5. <u>Head Road Captain – Dave Paton</u>

- a) Make sure that you are on REMIND. I will be away for two weeks so calendar updates will not be updated.
- b) July 9th Bike Night at the Cabin Fundraiser
- c) Gremlin bell presented to Rich Gaviani for his new motorcycle and Don Borghese will be presented with one in the future for his bike as well. Barb's H-D will be sending the club \$200 for the purchase of Rich's motorcycle.

6. <u>Membership – Dave Paton</u>

- a) Membership contact list is updated/Google Docs
- b) Emergency contact list updated
- c) Thirty-seven members to date
- d) 50/50 John Miller \$40/\$35; donated back to club
- e) Dennis Juliano missed his chance to Feed the Pig \$14

7. Editor – Dina Gaviani - Absent

7. Webmaster – Dina Gaviani - Absent

8. Activities – Cindy Nitschmann - Absent



9. Photographer – Rush Holbrook

a) Send photos to Charlie if you take pictures on rides.

10. <u>Social Media – Sophie Holbrook</u>

- a) Thank you Dina for posting the video of the lunch ride on the opening page of the website from May.
- b) New members should join REMIND to receive WCR updates. Contact a WCR officer for details.
- c) Like, Share and Tag posts on the WCR main page to continue to increase our search engine on Google. Thank you for liking the WCR page we now have 173 Likes.
- d) WCR will receive \$2.50 from AMA if you renew your membership and reference code WOCLR.
- e) New members to WCR should accept the invitation to join the Secret and Main World Class Riders Pages on Facebook.
- f) Contact a WCR officer with ideas to increase our membership.